Dave Barthelmy

From: Kevin Ward [kward@themineralgallery.com]
Sent:  Sunday, April 05, 2009 03:46 PM

To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com

Subject: ** The 3rd Tucson 2009 Show Update **

04/05/2000

The Third Tucson Show 2009 Update is Now Online!

Three new rooms this time, including a room almost entirely full of a new
collection of fine meteorites (in all sizes and many with natural holes) and
very rare green impact glass from the Saharan Desert!

Tucson 2009 Room 1 Tucson 2009 Room 2 Tucson 2009 Room 3

Tucson 2009 Room 4 - NEW!
Tucson 2009 Room 5 - NEW!
Tucson 2009 Room 6 - NEW!

In the 3rd update, you will find amazing mineral specimens like:

Large cabinet plate of Aquamarine crystals with bi-color Fluorite!
Gemmy Scheelite with Goshenite on Muscovite!

Silver crystals on Native Copper!

One of the finest UNREPAIRED Rocket Pocket Tourmalines!
Sweet Home Rhodochrosite!

Raspberry Fluorite on Sphalerite!

Rare "natural hole" meteorites!

Large Odessa, Texas Meteorite!

Canyon Diablo Meteorite!

Very rare green impact glass from the Libyan-Egyptian border!
Native Copper crystals!

Large Horn Rhodochrosite from Argentina!

Chinese botryoidal Fluorite with a Pyrite ball!

Gemmy yellow Anglesite crystals on matrix!



04/05/2000

Very rare Climax Mine Pyrite on matrix with Fluorite!

Scarce specimen of Amethyst on Galena from Naica! (1960s find)
The finest Rhodochrosite with Fluorite ever to appear from China!
Japanese Rhodochrosite plate!

Specimens from the Marvin Rausch Collection!

Legrandite crystals!

Indicolite Tourmaline with Topaz on matrix!

Himmelsfurst Native Silver Wires on matrix!

Rose Quartz crystal plate!

Proustite on Polybasite cluster!

Gemmy golden Calcite on Barite from the Elmwood Mine!

and much, much more! Remember, if you see something you like, feel
free to make a reasonable offer and I'll see what we can work out. And
as always, the layaway option is available for all purchases.

Enjoy the new specimens!

Kevin
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